
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1.  Within the RFP, it is noted that "any notices of Intent to Bid submitted will be made public to 
encourage potential bidders to match Qualified Clean Energy projects with transmission in 
combination bids".  When do you plan to make all Intent to Bid submissions public and how?

Last, I'd also like to confirm that our contact information provided will be used for any 
and all updates on the RFP process going forward.

ANSWER: Responsive information has been posted on the “Bidder Conference” section 
of the website.

2.  We are interested in becoming the Evaluation Team Consultant mentioned in section 
1.1 of the New England Clean Energy RFP. Do you plan to release an RFP to select this 
consultant, or is there some other way in which we can ensure that we have the 
opportunity to compete for this position?

ANSWER: The Evaluation Team Consultant has already been chosen and a contract 
has been signed.

3.  How can I be put on a mailing list for updates/matters related to the RFP?

ANSWER: Responsive information has been posted on the “Bidder Conference” section 
of the website.

4.  Is there a way to listen in on the December Bidder’s Conference by Audio, or is it an 
in person event only?

ANSWER: Responsive information has been posted on the “Bidder Conference” section 
of the website.

5.  Clarify how 20 MW can be split over multiple locations, and interconnections?

ANSWER: Any bids that wish to aggregate capacity to meet the minimum requirements 
of 20 MW must offer the capacity at one Delivery point that is or will be a pricing node 
as determined by ISO-New England at one price and be willing to sign one contract for 
all of the capacity offered in aggregation.  See Section 2.2.7 of the RFP.

6.  Will a remote phone and internet feed be available for those who have material 
family health issues and may not be able to attend in person?

ANSWER: Responsive information has been posted on the “Bidder Conference” section 
of the website.

7.  If a special purpose entity is going to place the bid, and a second entity attends the 
bidders conference, is that ok?



ANSWER: Responsive information has been posted on the “Bidder Conference” section 
of the website.

8.  Notwithstanding the fact that the draft RFP has been in circulation publicly for 
several months, there has been considerable and substantive deliberations in 
Massachusetts around long term contracting that created a backdrop of uncertainty and 
risk with respect to this RFP.  Therefore it was not prudent to undertake substantive, 
preliminary actions in advance of its issuance.  We now have grave concerns about 
having time to meet all of the requirements of a complete and successful bid.  The 75 
days allotted between RFP issuance and due date for proposals is aggressive, 
particularly since the span of time crosses Thanksgiving, Christmas, Hanukkah, and 
New Year’s.  Can the bid due date be extended to February 29, 2016 in an effort to 
maximize the number of quality responses?

ANSWER: The timeline associated with the RFP has been reviewed and approved by 
the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities and the Rhode Island Public Utilities 
Commission. The timeframe that includes seventy five days to prepare bids after the 
issuance of the RFP was developed in order to balance the needs of developers as well 
as evaluators. This timeframe has been out in the public domain for some time. 
Extending the period by 32 days from 75 days to 107 days is not appropriate at this 
time.

9.  For Connecticut, Class I resources, RFP Footnote 4 on page 6 states, “. . .'balancing 
resources eligible under Public Act 15-107 can be existing but must be newly delivered 
into New England . . . “ {emphasis added}.  What does newly delivered mean?  Such a 
qualifier does not exist in PA 15-107.

STATUS: Answer is in the process of being prepared and it will be posted at a later date

10.  Under the definition for 'Qualified Clean Energy' with respect to Connecticut Class I, 
'the delivery of the balancing energy must be to the same Delivery Point as the delivery 
of the Class I energy being balanced in the bid.'  Can you confirm that ‘Delivery Point’ 
means delivery with respect to financial settlement rather than physical injection at the 
point of generation?  In other words, please confirm that the Evaluation Team will accept 
an offer for Class I energy, balanced with qualified hydro (e.g., an existing hydro 
resource other than a hydro resources defined in C.G.S. 16-1(47)) with a single defined 
generator node for settlement purposes, even though the Class I and balancing 
resource(s) may be at different locations within ISO-NE.

STATUS: Answer is in the process of being prepared and it will be posted at a later date

11.  Section 2.2.7 of the RFP requires, in part,  that, 
"Any bid must provide for the Delivery of Qualified Clean Energy and/or associated 

RECs from Eligible Facilities with a minimum nameplate rating of 20 MW. An 



Eligible Bidder may offer bids for a portion of the production of Qualified Clean 
Energy and/or RECs from its proposed Eligible Facility, provided such portion is 
20 MW or greater."

 
Further, the procuring parties are seeking only  Incremental Qualified Clean Energy  (not 

necessarily capacity), where Incremental Qualified Clean Energy can come from 
(i) the construction of an upgrade to an existing generating unit, or (ii) an increase 
(as compared to the 3 year historical average and/or expected system conditions) 
in the capacity factor/dispatch ability of an existing generating unit.

 
In either the case of an upgrade to an existing unit or an increase in the capacity factor of 

an existing unit, can you confirm that the 20MW minimum nameplate rating 
applies to the name plate rating of the existing generation unit(s)?

ANSWER: In the case of an upgrade to an existing facility, the upgrade must be at least 20 MW 
in size. In the case of an increase in the dispatchability of an existing unit, Delivered 
Incremental Qualified Clean Energy must be equal to what an additional 20 MW upgrade 
would be to that particular existing facility.

12.  The RFP sets out the express intent to "collaborate to determine whether together 
[the three states] can create a portfolio of projects that would reduce the cost to 
customers in each of the three states consistent with each state’s Procurement 
Statutes and clean energy goals." (RFP Sec 2.1)  CT expressly includes the option 
to couple in a bid a class I resource with Class II or hydro.  The MA Class I 
category is silent on balancing.  Will the Massachusetts evaluation team entertain 
such offers that include balancing?

STATUS: Answer is in the process of being prepared and it will be posted at a later date.


